

Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Sent: September 18, 2020 10:59 AM
To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Subject: FW: New Cabinet meeting and attendance confirmation - FOI request

FOI request

S

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 27, 2020 8:08 AM
To: White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: New Cabinet meeting and attendance confirmation

s.22

Thanks.

Selina

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 26, 2020, at 2:55 PM, White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hello,

They have added a Cabinet meeting on the afternoon of Sept. 3rd, would you like me to request leave?
Also, TB that morning I have leave approved but was told you may call in. Can you confirm?

Thanks,

Christine White

Administrative Coordinator to the
Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Cell: 250.812.8894 | Office: 778.974.6045
<image001.gif>

From: Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 26, 2020 12:10 PM
To: Aaron, Sage PREM:EX <Sage.Aaron@gov.bc.ca>; Addo, Wolfgang JEDC:EX <Wolfgang.Addo@gov.bc.ca>; Baumann, Zita PREM:EX <Zita.Baumann@gov.bc.ca>; Beresford, Charley FIN:EX <Charley.Beresford@gov.bc.ca>; Brown, Dawn A PREM:EX <Dawn.A.Brown@gov.bc.ca>; Chang, Stephanie JEDC:EX <Stephanie.Chang@gov.bc.ca>; Demelo, Paula IRR:EX <Paula.Demelo@gov.bc.ca>; Detlefsen, Kirsten SDPR:EX <Kirsten.Detlefsen@gov.bc.ca>; Dixon, Olivia PREM:EX

<Olivia.Dixon@gov.bc.ca>; Dubuc, Michelle PREM:EX <Michelle.Dubuc@gov.bc.ca>; Duguay, Ilene JEDC:EX <Ilene.Duguay@gov.bc.ca>; Dunnett, Jennifer TAC:EX <Jennifer.Dunnett@gov.bc.ca>; Ellis, Jaelin EMPR:EX <Jaelin.Ellis@gov.bc.ca>; Faust, Marnie L GCPE:EX <Marnie.Faust@gov.bc.ca>; Flamank, Brittany JEDC:EX <Brittany.Flamank@gov.bc.ca>; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX <Cindy.Flesh@gov.bc.ca>; Fleurant, Kathleen CITZ:EX <Kathleen.Fleurant@gov.bc.ca>; Fullaway, Elijah HLTH:EX <Elijah.Fullaway@gov.bc.ca>; Gotto, Sarah F MCF:EX <Sarah.Gotto@gov.bc.ca>; Grant, Lisa EDUC:EX <Lisa.Grant@gov.bc.ca>; Gunn, Paula MCF:EX <Paula.Gunn@gov.bc.ca>; Hagglund, Jarrett PREM:EX <Jarrett.Hagglund@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Lucy HLTH:EX <Lucy.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Hansen, Nicole E EDUC:EX <Nicole.E.Hansen@gov.bc.ca>; Harder, Derrick AG:EX <Derrick.Harder@gov.bc.ca>; Harrison, Veronica EDUC:EX <Veronica.Harrison@gov.bc.ca>; Hay, Lorna JEDC:EX <Lorna.Hay@gov.bc.ca>; Hembree, Sara PSSG:EX <Sara.Hembree@gov.bc.ca>; Higgins, Keira PREM:EX <Keira.Higgins@gov.bc.ca>; Hixson, Taylor SDPR:EX <Taylor.Hixson@gov.bc.ca>; Hockin, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Hockin@gov.bc.ca>; Hontiveros, Jenelyn LBR:EX <Jenelyn.Hontiveros@gov.bc.ca>; Hrenyk, Alyssa ENV:EX <Alyssa.Hrenyk@gov.bc.ca>; Hubley, Holly CITZ:EX <Holly.Hubley@gov.bc.ca>; Hunt, Charlotte PSSG:EX <Charlotte.Hunt@gov.bc.ca>; Iliffe, Liam GCPE:EX <Liam.Iliffe@gov.bc.ca>; Kerr, Christie SDPR:EX <Christie.Kerr@gov.bc.ca>; Larson, Lori MCF:EX <Lori.Larson@gov.bc.ca>; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX <Charly.Leverman@gov.bc.ca>; London, Kathy HLTH:EX <Kathy.London@gov.bc.ca>; Loubert, Danny PREM:EX <Danny.Loubert@gov.bc.ca>; Lund, Rose FIN:EX <Rose.Lund@gov.bc.ca>; Marquis, Yvette MMHA:EX <Yvette.Marquis@gov.bc.ca>; Martin, Victoria FIN:EX <Victoria.Martin@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Chris PREM:EX <Chris.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Michell, Jennifer FIN:EX <Jennifer.Michell@gov.bc.ca>; Morton, Kaitlin MCF:EX <Kaitlin.Morton@gov.bc.ca>; Mulloy, Eleanor PREM:EX <Eleanor.Mulloy@gov.bc.ca>; Munro, Asia AEST:EX <Asia.Munro@gov.bc.ca>; Nanninga, Tanera AG:EX <Tanera.Nanninga@gov.bc.ca>; Nash, Amber PREM:EX <Amber.Nash@gov.bc.ca>; Newhook, Kelly MMHA:EX <Kelly.Newhook@gov.bc.ca>; Normand, Nicole AG:EX <Nicole.Normand@gov.bc.ca>; O'Connor, Lara FIN:EX <Lara.OConnor@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX <Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Olson, Lianna FIN:EX <Lianna.Olson@gov.bc.ca>; Purdy, Sandra FLNR:EX <Sandra.Purdy@gov.bc.ca>; Ranjan, Ramesh AGRI:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Heidi FIN:EX <Heidi.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Reid, Nicole MMHA:EX <Nicole.Reid@gov.bc.ca>; Ringma, Shalegh FIN:EX <Shalegh.Ringma@gov.bc.ca>; Robb, Amanda EMPR:EX <Amanda.Robb@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts, Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Scambler, Teresa LASS:EX <Teresa.Scambler@leg.bc.ca>; Shaw, Brea FIN:EX <Brea.Shaw@gov.bc.ca>; Shoquist, Sarah ENV:EX <Sarah.Shoquist@gov.bc.ca>; Shortt, Amanda PREM:EX <Amanda.Shortt@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Stojkovic, Josipa AGRI:EX <Josipa.Stojkovic@gov.bc.ca>; Szakacs, Kaylee LASS:EX <Kaylee.Szakacs@leg.bc.ca>; Wade, Debbie PREM:EX <Debbie.Wade@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; White, Sydney TAC:EX <Sydney.White@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: McCartney, Angela PREM:EX <Angela.McCartney@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: New Cabinet meeting and attendance confirmation

Importance: High

Good afternoon,

Please note that an additional meeting has been added to the schedule for the following.

Cabinet

Thursday, Sept. 03, 2020

3:30 p.m. – 5:30 p.m.

Chambers/VCO/MS Teams

Please update your Minister/Official's calendar to reflect this addition.

Please confirm your Minister/Official's attendance by responding to this email **ASAP**.
As the House is not sitting we will only use the Rota list if we get too many folks in Chambers.

I will let everyone know what is what once I get everyone's response.

If you are requesting leave, please submit the request to Amber Hockin and CC: Zita Baumann and myself for the survey.

Thank you,

Dawn-Alena Brown
Cabinet Operations | Office of the Premier
Room 033 | 617 Government Street, Victoria, B.C. | V8W 9V1
Ph: 778.974.5082 / Cell: 778.584.0197

Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Sent: September 18, 2020 11:17 AM
To: Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX
Subject: FW: FOR SIGNATRE | DBN #256349: s.12; s.13 FOI request

Another sent email

Selina

From: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX
Sent: August 7, 2020 3:24 PM
To: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR SIGNATRE | DBN #256349: s.12; s.13

Done

S

From: Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 7, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Robinson, Selina MAH:EX <Selina.Robinson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: FOR SIGNATRE | DBN #256349: s.12; s.13

Good Afternoon Minister,

The attached DBN has been converted to a PDF and placed on your iPad under the reviews and approval folder for your signature.

Thank you

Jena Rayner

Administrative Assistant to the
Honourable Selina Robinson
Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing
Room 310, Parliament Buildings
Office: 250-387-2283

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 7, 2020 2:27 PM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Hitchen, Daniel MAH:EX <Daniel.Hitchen@gov.bc.ca>; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: FOR SIGNATRE | DBN #256349: s.12; s.13

Good afternoon, I understand that Tara received feedback to revise; please refer to attached (edits highlighted):
<< File: 256349_MIN DBN_ s.12; s.13 .docx >>

From: Gedney, Vanessa R MAH:EX <Vanessa.Gedney@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: July 30, 2020 9:00 AM
To: Ashbourne, Craig MAH:EX <Craig.Ashbourne@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Henry, Molly MAH:EX <Molly.Henry@gov.bc.ca>; Ducker, Jayne MAH:EX <Jayne.Ducker@gov.bc.ca>; Rayner, Jena MAH:EX <Jena.Rayner@gov.bc.ca>; White, Christine MAH:EX <Christine.White@gov.bc.ca>; Hitchen, Daniel MAH:EX <Daniel.Hitchen@gov.bc.ca>; Billingham, Stephanie MAH:EX <Stephanie.Billingham@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR SIGNATRE | DBN #256349: s.12; s.13

Good morning, please find attached, the above-noted DBN for Minister's consideration:

Topic: s.12; s.13

Purpose:

RECOMMENDED OPTION:

- s.12; s.13

<< File: 2020-07-30_256349_MIN DBN_I s.12; s.13

VANESSA R. GEDNEY (she/her/hers)
Director, Executive Operations
Office of the Deputy Minister
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
6th Floor, 800 Johnson St | Victoria BC V8W 9N7
Office: 778.698.3472 | Cell: 250.361.5403 | Fax: 250.387.7973